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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE 
Labor ~ Department 

475 L'Emant Plaza, ~ 
Washington, DC ~100 

Mr. Thomas A. Neill 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
1300 L Street, N.N. 
Washington, DC 20005-4107 
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Re: Class Action 
Marblehead, MA 01945 
H4C-1E-C 18040 

Dear Kr. Neill: 

<_",./ On April 4, 1989, Samuel Pulcrano met with Robert Tunstall in 
a prearbitration discussion of the above-referenced case. 

The issue in this grievance is whether a backup VOJllA position 
should have been reposted. 

After reviewing this aatter, we autually agreed that no 
national interpretive issue is fairly presented in this case. 
We further agreed that the last sentence of Itea E in the 
regional prearbitration agreement dated January 10, 1986, for 
case nuaber NlN-lB-C 36231, which stated; •such an agreeaent 
does not exist with the APlfU and therefore, any APWU eaployee 
can be excluded froa bidding for the VOJllA assignaent if the 
work schedule is incoapatible with the VOPlA assignaent and 
overtiae would otherwise be due• in the Marblehead Post 
Office was inappropriate and is hereby rescinded. Further, 
the Vehicle Operations Assistant (VOMA) position is a job 
filled on the basis of senior qualified bidder froa the 
eligible crafts in accordance with the appropriate provisions 
of the National Agreement. 

Accordingly, we agreed to remand this case to the parties at 
Step 3 for application of the above. 



Thomas A. Neill 2 

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of·this letter as 
your acknowledgaent of agreeaent to reaand this case, 
withdrawing the above-referenced case froa the pending 
national arbitration listing . 
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Arbitration 
Industrial Relations Director 
American Postal Workers 

Union, AFL-CIO 
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